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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Katherine Harris
Secretary of State

March 16, 2000

SHIRLEY BOREK
5005 JOHNSON STREET
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33021-5252

SUBJECT: ATLANTIC COAST GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC.
Ref. Number: P96000045317

This will acknowledge receipt of your correspondence which is being returned for
the following reason(s):

The fee to file your document is $35.

if you have any questions concerning this matter, piease either respond in writing
or call (850) 487-6905.

Thelma Lewis

Corporate Specialist Supervisor Letter Number: 600A00014677

Division of Corporations - P.0. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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TO: BRETT BOREK, PRESIDENT - g
ATLANTIC COAST CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
5005 Johnson Street

Hollywood, Florida 33021

FROM: SHIRLEY BOREK, SECRETARY /TREASURER
ATLANTIC COAST CCNSTRUCTION COMPANY
5005 Johnson Street
Hollywood, Florida 33021

SUBJECT: Resignation from company

DATE: December 31, 1997

Mr. Borek, I officially resign as the above listed officer(s) of this company on the above date.
Thank you very much for the opportunity of working with you during this short period
of time,

Smcerely,

Shirley A. Borek
Listed as Secretary /Treasurer of the Atlantic Coast Construction Company

Hollywood, Florida 33021
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